From: Kiliz, Shawna <skiliz@ntps.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 12:02 PM
Subject: Educators of Color Gathering — December 8, 5:30-7:30 PM

This message is being sent on behalf of Dr. Antonio Sandifer, Director of Equity and
Languages

Dear Administrators, Teachers, Paraeducators, Office Professionals, Bus Drivers,
Custodians, Maintenance Staff, Food Service Team Members, and all NTPS Staff of
Color,

We would like to extend a personal invitation to our staff of color to join us for an
evening of food, fun, and community-building event. This will be an opportunity to
connect, build relationships, and engage in meaningful conversation as we continue
cultivating a supportive community for belonging.

Event Details:

December 8, 2025
5:30-7:30 PM

@ Envision Career Academy

We hope you are able to join us. Your voice and presence matter, and we would be
honored to have you there. This event is open to all staff members in the NTPS with an
extract focus on staff members of color.

If you plan to attend, please RSVP here by December
1: https://forms.gle/S92Dy8Q5MHTAY vft5

Thank you for all you do for our students, families, and district.
We look forward to seeing you there!

Warmly,

Antonio

Shawna Kiliz

OP5 - Administrative Specialist

Activities, Arts & Athletics | Equity & Languages (ML)

North Thurston Public Schools

Office: (360) 412-4891 Ext. 40272


https://forms.gle/S92Dy8Q5MHTAYvft5

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential
information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email
and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing
the contents. Thank you.

Public records are available upon request under the Public Records Act, Chapter 42.56
RCW. Unless exempt from disclosure, email communication is a public record that may
be disclosed to a third party under the Act.
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